NCT have considered this application for a temporary event to be held at the venue on 17
August 2018 and wish to object on the grounds that public nuisance is likely to be experienced
by the occupiers of neighbouring and nearby residential units. The venue is inappropriate for
this type of event due to the close proximity of residential dwellings. The venue is a school,
surrounded by Wyld Way; Monks Park; Chippenham Avenue; Grove Way. The wider area
comprises residential units. The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises at noise sensitive
hours is likely to result in public nuisance. The noise caused by airborne entertainment noise
from regulated entertainment is likely to result in public nuisance. Nuisance Control Team
records indicate numerous complaints against similar events booked at the school in connection
with loud music and dispersal of patrons at noise sensitive times.

The most recent complaint underlines that these concerns and this objection is well-founded. ---
--Original Message----- From: Sent: 11 March 2018 00:25 To: ENS Noise Team ; R&G
Licensing Subject: Noise, illegal parking on pavement , hooting after 2300 hrs Oakington Manor
School Oakington Manor Drive Wembley 10thMarch night event . The noise, parking on
pavements , blocking driveways, shouting , no parking available for residents for a mile. Every
single parking taken up as the School Car park was full capacity. This is unacceptable in such a
residential area. Access to emergency services would be difficult. Is health and safety being
compromised? Has the number of people attending this event exceeded? Why has this School
been given a license to hire space with Nil regard to residents? Many residents were out on the
street watching in astonishment. There is hooting as | write. If residents or visitors parked in this
manner a penalty would be issued promptly. The School is well known for its lack of
consideration for residents. Many said this noise hooting shouting loud music irresponsible
parking will continue until the early hours of the morning. Why are residents being subjected to
this ? A petition is being considered over the almost daily hire by the School and its
irresponsible attitude. Can this be reviewed as a matter of priority? The noise team when called
about the chaos said they could not deal with this as it was a matter for the police. The police
MPSWembley Central were duly informed on twitter. On behalf of Chippenham Ave Residents.
Kind regards Martin Wood Nuisance Control Team



